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ROSEMOUNT, MINNESOTA 55068

October 23, 1974

Mr. James G. Keppler, Regional Director
United States Atomic Energy Commission
Directorate of Regulatory Operations
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Re: License No. 22-13585=01
and License No. 22-13585-2G

Dear Mr. Keppler:

This is in further response to your letter of July 26, 1974 as
prompted by a telephone request for further information.
License No. 22-13585-01 Only

1. Copies of 10 CFR, parts 19 and 20 and related documents and
procedures have been posted.

2. Form AEC-3, " Notice to Employees" has been posted in the area
where individuals work.

3. A sign stating " Caution--Radioactive Material" has been placed
in the material storage room.

License No. 22-13585-2G Only

4. The reports required by License Condition 7 have been filed,
the requirements have been duly noted, and the required reports
will be filed on a timely basis in the future.

5. License Condition 9 requires that the licensee shall cause
each gun site to be removed from a gun, to be tested for leakage,
and a report of the test to be submitted to the Commission within
30 days of the end of each calendar year. Required reports have
been filed; the requirements have been noted and steps will be
taker to file the reports on a timely basis in the future.
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